



Mr Paul Anderson
General Manager
Gosford City Council
PO Box 21
Gosford NSW 2250

12/10583

Attn: Bruce Ronan

Dear Mr Anderson

Planning Proposal PP_2012_GOSFO_010_00, to rezone land at Woy Woy Road, Woy Woy Bay for the purpose of a Resource Recovery Facility – Gateway Extension Request

I refer to Council's email of 4 February 2014 requesting an extension of time to finalise the planning proposal for the rezoning of land at Woy Woy Road, Woy Woy Bay for the purposes of a resource recovery facility.

I am advised the current 18 month timeframe will not be met due to delays in the completion and review of technical studies and the comprehensive agency and community consultation that is still to be undertaken.

I have determined, as the delegate of the Minister in accordance with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to alter the Gateway Determination dated 8 August 2012 for PP_2012_GOSFO_010_00.

The Gateway Determination is altered by extending the time for completion of the planning proposal by 18 months, to 15 August 2015, and the remaining conditions in the original Gateway Determination continue to apply.

I recognise there is likely to be a high level of community interest in such a facility and encourage Council to progress the planning proposal to public exhibition as soon as possible in order for the local community to review and comment on the proposal. I have asked the Regional Team to closely monitor the progress of the proposal to ensure Council can meet the revised timeframe.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Glenn Hornal of the Department's Gosford office on (02) 4348 5000.

Yours sincerely

15 February 2014
David Rowland
General Manager
Hunter & Central Coast Region
Growth Planning & Delivery